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  20 August 2018 
 

Dear  

I am writing in response to your email dated 3 August 2018. I am treating your correspondence as a request 
for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 

In response to your queries, I have completed a search for the information within the Defence Electronics & 
Components Agency (DECA), and I can confirm that we hold the information in scope of your request.  
For ease, I have answered each of your questions below in red 
 

I am writing to you today to request information on the progress you have made towards the Digital 
Strategy, originally published in 2012.  

 
I would be grateful if you could respond to the following questions relating to the way in which you 
receive and process inbound communications: 

 
1.) Do you currently operate a Digital Mailroom ( definition; the process of scanning inbound 

physical mail on arrival at your premises); 
- Yes  
- No  
- We do not receive any physical mail 
No  

 
2.) If you do operate a Digital Mailroom, is it an outsourced service or managed internally 

Yes this is outsourced; 
• What is the name of your provider?  
• What is the length and end date of this contract?   
• Are you provided with staff onsite or is post re-directed to the supplier’s facility? 

N/A 
If Managed Internally:  
• Will you be look ing to outsource this service in the future? 
• How many full time employees manage the operation 

N/A 
No, we do not operate a Digital Mailroom 

  
3) If you are considering outsourcing this service, when do you expect to start this project? 

No Plans, Within 6 months, Within 12 months, Within 18 months, Within 24 months 
No Plans 

 
  






